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POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

(A Government of India Enterprise)
CIN No. L40101DL1989G0I038121

Northern Region-l Headguarters, SCO - Bay No.5-10, Sector-16A, Faridabad, Haryana-121002
Dt.:24.12.2021
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To

Shri V.K.Gaur,
House No.C-115, Gali No.8, Kanti Nagar Extn.,

Delhi-110051

Subject: Regarding information to RTI Applications Dt.16.12.2021 under RTI Act-2005

Sir,

This has reference to your RTI application Dt.16.12.2021 vide which information has
been sought under RTI Act, 2005. In this regard, the said RTI application was forwarded to
the concerned Department and it is intimated to us that reply to your letter dt.01.12.2021 has
been senton 21.12.2021. Copy of Letter dt.21.12.2021 along with annexures is attached and

your RTI application dt.16.12.2021 is disposed.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

Y.
AN
[Rajesh V]
Chief General Manager (PESM/Project)
Designated CPIO, NR-I, POWERGRID,
Faridabad-121102 Phone No0.0129-2666303
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Pratyvaksha

Chief General Manager Finance

NR 1. Faridabad
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Manisha Dholkheria (&l ﬂ’l‘a‘d‘ﬁ"ﬂT}

From: Manisha Dholkheria m=ﬂ1sn ‘r‘.ﬁ?l'@ﬁ'qn
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:15

To: Prashant Kumar (U=Iid $HR)
Subject: FW: salary-vk gour

Attachments: 10320-Basic fix.pdf

From: L R Goyal {war.=m, et}

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 10:26

To: Smita Prasad {fm yar}

Cci R Rajagopalan {sm mrirem}; K S R Murty {%t.sm 1f}; Manisha Dholkheria {wrdredfn}; A K Gautam {u3. e}
Subject: FW: salary-vk gour

Please find attached the detail of the pay as fixed by NR-1 on restoration of the concerned employee as per order of
vigilance department.

The same was reviewed by under signed and found in order.

This may also be please reviewed at your end and Any further action if required may be intimated to us.
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From: Manisha Dholkheria {war derafar}

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 16:50

To: L R Goyal {vz.sm. ima1}

Cc: A K Gautam {u¥ aw}; K S R Murty {Fxmam qff}; Vimla Bhandari {fmen sert}
Subject: RE: salary-vk gour

Respected Sir,

With reference to vigilance order dated 04.03.2013 the Disciplinary Authority has decided to impose the major penalty
of

“Reduction to a lower stage in time scale of pay for a period of four years without cumulative effect “.

to MR.V.K.Gaur Emp no 6001052. And in the order it is further stated that

“After the expiry of this period, the reduction will not have the effect of postponing his future increment of pay””

After compilation of penalty period the pay was restore as if no penalty is imposed and the further increment

was given when due .(i.e.Jan 2018 & Jan2019) as under

] | | Emp. No I 10520 [ sh.v.k Gaur |
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Ref No: NR-1/HR/Esttb/RTI Date:22/10/2020

Sub: Representation regarding fixation of Basic of Shri V. K. Gaur

Shri V. K. Gaur Emp. No. 10520 has represented regarding fixation of his basic salary. After
implication of pay revision w.e.t. 31.12.2016, basic wage has been fixed jointly by regional HRM and
regional F&A. Copy of same was provided to Shri Gaur.

Shri Gaur has represented that his basic after 01.01.2017 may be fixed by effecting 3% increment as
being done for other employees.

it 1s to mention that disciplinary authority has passed an order dated 04.03.2013 wherein he has
imposed major penalty of '‘Reduction to a lower stage in the time scale of pay for a period of four
years without cumulative effect’. Accordingly, it was ordered that the pay of Shri V.K Gaur, be
recuced by one stage from Rs. 29690 to Rs. 28830 in the time scale of pay of 14500-32000 for a
period of four years with immediate effect. It was further ordered that Shri V.K Gaur will earn
increment during the period of reduction. After the expiry of this period, the reduction will not have
the effect of postponing his future increment of pay.

in line with aforesaid order, after completion of penalty period, the basis pay has been restored as if
no penalty has been imposed and the further increment was given as and when the same was due.
Basic pay fixation has been effected in similar lines as nas been done for other employees of the
corporation. Calculation is detailed as under: -

tmp.No 10520 " IF penalty was not imposed |
__Jan-137 T Basic pay | 29690 |
__Mar-13 S T i 29690 |

. Jan14] Amine T 30590
- Jan-15 CAnninc T o 31510
Jan-16 | Max of pay T 32000

oo Dec-16 | e ' 32000
|DA(119.5%)  [SSSPSVRRev | 2000 0000000 | g 38240
| Fitment (15%) | fivasion T 5 10536
| New Basic ' o 80780
i e Jan-17 — TAnninc N 83210
L Jan-18 Ann Inc i 85710 !
T__ o Jan-19) [ Anninc 1 88290 |

S —

i the meeting with Shri V K Gaur regarding issue of his basic a meeting was held wherein Shri A K Gautam,

HOF, Shri R P Sinha, HOP, Shri Prashant Kumar, DGM(HR} and Sh. Gaur himself was present to clarify the

same. The pay fixation and calculation sheet was also forwarded handed over to Shri V K Gaur.

Wage fixation sheet signed jointly by Regional HR & Finance was handed over to Shri Gaur in person as well

as through mail. It would be prominent to mention that once basic on revision is fixed annual increment in
salary is effected by Finance.
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(A K Gautam) (R'P Sinha) (Prashant Kumar) (V K Gaur)
HOF(NR-1) HOP(NR-I) DGM(HR) Emp No- 10520



